MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: AUGUST 4, 2023

SUBJECT: Authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 with Bluegrass Contracting
Corporation for the Construction of the Davis Park project

Request: Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 with Bluegrass Contracting
Corporation for the Construction of Davis Park. Change order is for $421,325.00 and will increase
the contract from $720,476.00 to $1,141,801.00.

Purpose of Request: On September 22, 2022 (Resolution 536-2022), Council accepted bid
of Bluegrass Contracting Corporation, in the amount of $720,476.00 for construction of
Davis Park. Parks and Recreation needs a change order completed to correct the grade for hard
surfaces under parking lot, pavilion, and basketball court. Additionally, alternates from bid 81-
2022 that are now within budget with the additional funds provided from the modified Sunset
agreement with KYTC will be completed. The contactor has also asked for 124 additional days
due to adverse weather/site conditions and administrative delay.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Cost in FY24 is $421,325.00.

No costs are anticipated in future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, funds for this project are budgeted as follows:

e 3160-707602-7221-91015-NEWTOWNPK_2011-SUPPL_2021

File Number: 0782-23

Director/Commissioner: Conrad/Ford
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